











360. Tenga is aware, or has been made aware by this Complaint, of the '360 patent and
its applicability to the infringing products.
Topco

361. On information and belief, Topco Accused Products that infringe the '360 patent,
literally and/or by doctrine of equivalents, include, but are not limited to, the Joy-Lite or
components thereof.

362. A claim chart showing infringement of independent claim 1 of the '360 patent by
the Joy-Lite is attached as Exhibit 119.

363. Materials cited in the claim chart of Exhibit 119 are attached as Exhibit 46.

364. On information and belief, components of devices having elastomeric gel
imported, sold for importation, or sold after importation by any Proposed Respondent, that is part
of one of the above-listed Topco Accused Products or any other Topco device containing
elastomeric gel that infringes the '360 patent will also infringe the '360 patent.

365. Topco actively and knowingly sell for importation, import, and/or sell after
importation in the United States certain devices having elastomeric gel or components thereof
that infringe at least claim 1 of the '360 patent.

366. Proposed Respondents have been selling Accused Products knowing that there are
no legitimate non-infringing uses of the Accused Products. The Accused Products are not staple
articles of commerce and do not have a substantial non-infringing uses.

367. Topco is aware, or has been made aware by this Complaint, of the '360 patent and

its applicability to the infringing products.
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VII. TARIFF CLASSIFICATION UNDER THE HARMONiZED TARIFF SCHEDULE

368. On information and belief, the infringing devices having elastomeric gel or
components thereof have been imported into the United States under at least subheading
3926.90.9980.

369. The foregoing is illustrative and is not intended to restrict the scope of any
remedy sought by Complainant.

VIII. RELATED LITIGATION

370. On June 30, 2010, ILF filed an infringement suit in the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division, alleging that the above-listed Cal

Exotic, DAVE, NMC, SSI, Pipedream, Tenga and Topco entities infringe the Asserted Patents.

371.  Other than the above, ILF is aware of no other foreign or domestic litigation or
PTO proceeding involving any of the Asserted Patents.

IX. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

372. An industry exists in the United States as required by subsection (a)(2) of Section
337 relating to ILF's devices having elastomeric gel and components thereof.

373. ILF has made at least significant investment in plant and equipment, significant
employment of labor and capital and/or substantial investment in engineering and research and
development with respect to the Asserted Patents.

A. ILF's Practice of the Asserted Patents

374. The '818 and '360 patents are practiced by ILF.

The '818 Patent
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375. ILF practices at least claims 1-7 of the '818 patent. ILF products practicing the
'818 patent include the ILF Fleshlight®, Fleshjack®, Sex-in-a-Can™ and Jack's Soda™ line of
products.

376. Attached as Exhibit 120 to this Complaint are photographs of a representative
product, ILF's Fleshlight. A physical sample of ILF's Fleshlight is submitted as Physical Exhibit
PX-1.

377. Exhibit 121 is a representative claim chart showing that ILF's Fleshlight practices
at least independent claim 1 of the '818 patent.

378. Materials cited in the representative claim chart of Exhibit 121 are attached as
Exhibit 120.

379. Asof May 1, 2010, ILF has made a significant investment in plant and equipment
to manufacture products that embody the '818 patent, including the Fleshlight, Fleshjack, Sex-in-
a-Can and Jack's Soda line of products.

380. ILF has also made a great investment in the exploitation of the '818 patent and the
'360 patent by virtue of its substantial manufacture, design, engineering, research and
development, and/or technical service activities within the United States relating to technology
protected by the relevant claims of these patents.

The '360 Patent

381. ILF practices at least claims 1-12 of the '360 patent. ILF products practicing the
'360 patent include the ILC Fleshlight, Fleshjack, Sex-in-a-Can and Jack's Soda line of products.

382. Attached as Exhibit 120 to this Complaint are photographs of a representative
product, ILF's Fleshlight. A physical sample of ILF's Fleshlight is submitted as Physical Exhibit

PX-1.
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383. Exhibit 122 is a representative claim chart showing that ILF's Fleshlight practices
at least independent claim 1 of the '360 patent.

384. Materials cited in the representative claim chart of Exhibit 122 are attached as
Exhibit 120.

385. Asof May 1, 2010, ILF has made a significant investment in plant and equipment
to manufacture products that embody the '360 patent, including the Fleshlight, Fleshjack, Sex-in-
a-Can and Jack's Soda line of products.

386. ILF has also made a great investment in the exploitation of the '360 patent and the
other Asserted Patents by virtue of its substantial manufacture, design, engineering, research and
development, and/or technical service activities within the United States relating to technology
protected by the relevant claims of these patents.

B. United States Economic Activity Relating to the Asserted Patents

387. A domestic industry exists in the United States with respect to the articles
protected by the Asserted Patents pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(3)(A), (B) and/or (C).

388. ILF has made significant investments within the United States in plant and
equipment to manufacture products practicing the '818 and '360 patents, including ILF's 50,947
square foot factory for manufacturing and production in Austin, Texas. The Declaration of
Robert A. DeFee detailing ILF's significant investments within the United States in plant and
equipment to manufacture products embodying the '818 and '360 patents is attached as
Confidential Exhibit 123.

389. ILF has made significant investments in the employment of labor and capital
associated with products practicing the '818 and '360 patents, including the employment of over
130 people. The Declaration of Robert A. DeFee details ILF's salary expenditures for employees

working on products practicing the '818 and '360 patents. See Confidential Exhibit 123.
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390. ILF has made substantial investment in the exploitation of its patented products,
including ongoing engineering and research and development of devices protected by the '818
and '360 patents. The Declaration of Robert A. DeFee supports ILF's investments within the
United States in personnel who conduct research, development and engineering implementing
the technology for ILF's devices that are protected by the '818 and '360 patents. See Confidential
Exhibit 123.

X. GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER

391. A general exclusion order is necessary to prevent the circumvention of an
exclusion order limited to the named Respondents.

392. There is a widespread pattern of infringement of the Asserted Patents by imported
devices having elastomeric gel and it is difficult to identify the source of infringing products. On
information and belief, infringing devices having elastomeric gel are routinely imported into the
United States, sold for importation into the United States, and/or sold within the United States
after importation by numerous unknown entities and from numerous origins, including China,
Taiwan, and Japan. For example, ILF has identified some infringing devices having elastomeric
gel but has been unable to identify their source. On information and belief, the identified
infringing devices having elastomeric gel were manufactured or assembled by a company in
New Zealand, bear a country of origin marking of China, but ILF has not been able to determine
the name of the manufacturer due to the apparently fleeting nature of the companies that make
and sell the infringing devices having elastomeric gel.

393. Business conditions suggest that foreign manufacturers other than the
Respondents may attempt to enter the United States market with infringing products. There is an

established and growing demand in the United States for devices having elastomeric gel, and
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there are well-established and diffuse marketing and distribution networks for these products,
which are typically sold through internet websites or local retail stores.

394. The devices having elastomeric gel or components thereof that are imported into
the United States by a number of foreign manufacturers, including Cal Exotics, DAVe,
Pipedream, NMC, SSI, Tenga, and Topco are sold in the United States by a number of different
domestic companies under a number of different brands. A limited exclusion order may prevent
some domestic companies from selling infringing devices having elastomeric gel, but the nature
of the industry and the ease of manufacturing infringing devices having elastomeric gel suggest
that new companies and new brands would take their place.

395. There are many producers of plastic molded products, particularly in Asia, that
could readily and inexpensively retool their production facilities to produce infringing devices
having elastomeric gel to replace the Respondents should the Commission enter only limited
relief.

XI. RELIEF REQUESTED

396. WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Complainant Interactive Life Forms
respectfully requests that the United States International Trade Commission:

(a) Institute an investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(B)(i) and (b)(1), with respect to violations of Section 337
1'based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and/or the sale within
the United States after importation of Proposed Respondents’ Accused Products that infringe,
induce the infringement, and/or contribute to the infringement of one or more of claims 1-7 of
the '818 patent, and/or claims 1-12 of the '360 patent;

(b) Schedule and conduct a hearing on said unlawful acts and determine that there has

been a violation of Section 337,
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(c) Issue a general exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2), or in the
alternative, a limited exclusion order directed to each named Respondent (and its subsidiaries
and affiliates), excluding from entry into the United States or admission into Foreign Trade
Zones in the United States of all devices having elastomeric gel and components thereof that
infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents;

(d) Issue a permanent exclusion order forbidding entry into the United States of
certain devices having elastomeric gel and components thereof, including, but not limited to,
masturbators, sex toys and novelty items that infringe claims 1-7 of the '818 patent, and/or claims
1-12 of the '360 patent;

(e) Issue permanent cease and desist orders, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f),
directing Respondents, their affiliates, and others acting on behalf of Respondents, to cease and
desist from importing, marketing, advertising, demonstrating, warehousing inventory for
distribution, offering for sale, selling, distributing, licensing or use of devices having elastomeric
gel and components thereof, including, but not limited to, masturbators, sex toys and novelty
items in the United States or transferring outside of the United States, that infringe one or more
of the asserted claims of ILF's United States Patent Nos. 5,782,818 and 5,807,360;

63) Order that any importation during the presidential review period be made subject
to a bond sufficient to protect the Complainant from any injury; and

(2) Grant such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper

based upon the facts as determined by the investigation and the authority of the Commission.
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Dated: jJM. 30 AL

Respectfully submitted,

BRACEWELL & GIULIANI LLP

&2 —

Alan D. Albriglht
Alan.Albright@bgllp.com
Michael Chibib
Michael.Chibib@bgllp.com
Barry K. Sheton
Barry.Sheton@bgllp.com
Brian Nash
Brian.Nash@bgllp.com
Betty H. Chen
Betty.Chen@bgllp.com
Christopher R. Johnson
Chris.Johnson@bgllp.com
David M. Hoffman
David.Hoffman@bgllp.com
Bracewell & Giuliani LLP
111 Congress Avenue, Suite 2300
Austin, Texas 78701

Tel: 512-472-7800

Fax: 512-472-9123

Counsel for Complainant
Interactive Life Forms
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VERIFICATION BY COMPLAINANT
I, Steven A. Shubin, am the President of Interactive Life Forms and amduly authorized
to sign this complaint on behalf of Interactive Life Forms.
1. I have read the Complaint Under Section 337 of The Tariff Act Of 1930, As
Amended, and am aware of its contents. In accordance with the provisions of 19 C.F.R. §§

210.4 and 210.12(a), I hereby declare that the following statements are true:

2. To the best of my knowledge, information and belief, formed after an inquiry
reasonable under the Acircumstances, the allegations and other factual contentions in the
complaint have evidentiary support or, if specifically so identified, are likely to have evi‘dentiary

support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or discovery.

3. The claims and other legal contentions in the complaint are warranted by existing
law or by a non-frivolous argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or

the establishment of new law,

4. The complaint is not being presented for any improper purpose, such as to harass

or to cause unnecessary delay or needlessly increase in the cost of the investigation.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the

foregoing is true and correct.
- ~ SO
Executed on ’é . S/ a . M

Steven A. Shubin
President of Interactive Life Forms






